

Cromford Parish Council

Minutes of the meeting of Cromford Parish Council held on Wednesday 21st November
2018 at Cromford Institute, Cromford

Present

**Councillors: Bowman, Earnshaw, Mosley, Boyack, Roose, Beckett, Pawley (D.D.D.C)
Cllr Irene Ratcliffe (D.C.C) Cllr Garry Purdy (D.D.D.C)**

Agenda

Members are asked to sign the attendance sheet for the meeting and to complete the declarations of interest sheet (if appropriate).

Part 1 – Non Confidential Items

18/11.1 – Receive apologies for absence

Cllr's Easton, Lowe & Birch.

18/11.2 – Variation of Order of Business –None

18/11.3 – Declarations of Members Interests - None

18/11.4 – Public Speaking

Dave Redfern gave members an update on the public toilets. He advised that only 3 hours cleaning per week is currently required and not 6 hours that they had originally allowed for. The insurance is only £240.00 per year which is less than expected and the honesty box is doing very well as the general public appreciate what they have done and tend to be generous in their donations. Members appreciated the update and thanked Dave for what he had achieved.

There was no report from the police. C.P.C members were asked to complete the online police survey.

The village Christmas tree is up and decorated. The tenancy of will only arrived with the Clerk today and was sent three times due to errors being found within the document. On inspection the document still contains errors and it was agreed not to return it until the errors were corrected. Cllr's Pawley & Purdy agreed to speak with Paul Wilson.

Cllr Purdy advised he attended the waste review meeting.

The water running down The Hill is being monitored by Bryn Maw (D.D.D.C) who has inspected the area. Cllr Ratcliffe is going to get the flood team to inspect the area.

Margaret Woodcock is concerned about flooding around her property. Cllr Pawley has walked around with the flood team who have suggested that the landowners have a camera put down the drains. Mrs Woodcock is very concerned that there may be a problem with the sough.

Cllr Pawley reported that new animal welfare regulations have been adopted by D.D.D.C.

18/11.5 – To confirm the Non-Confidential Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on 17th October 2018 (copy supplied) Resolved that the minutes are a true and accurate record.

18/11.6 – To confirm the Non – Confidential Minutes of Sub – Committees & reports from partnership meetings

Cllr Beckett reported on the Quarry Liaison meeting.

18/11.7 – Police Matters

Nothing to report.

18/11.8 - D.C.C & D.D.D.C Highways Issues:

(1) Reported fault updates

There are two outstanding issues, the surface on Scarthin & a blocked gully by 21 The Hill.

(2) Cars parked on double yellow lines Mill Road/ Lane – Bollards

Fallen leaves are covering the double yellow lines near the Mill. The Clerk was asked to write to Simon Wallwork at the Arkwright Society and request that the trees are cut back and ask if they would help with keeping the lines visible.

(3) Speeding Survey NTR.

18/11.9 Flooding Concerns

See public speaking

18/11.10 – Q.L Meeting – report

See 18/11.6

18/11.11 – Cromford Station – Update

The bird & bat boxes are now with Cllr Beckett who is taking them to the school.

The winter planting has been done. Greenaway workshop have asked for a £60.00 donation for making the bird & bat boxes.

18/11.12 – Parish Marker – Update

This is programmed to take place in January 19.

18/11.13 – Christmas Tree & Lights etc

Members expressed their thanks to Don Sturt, Dave Kay and everyone who made donations for the tree. Thanks were also sent to Chris Pawley for being Santa Claus.

18/11.14 – Report of the Clerk on: The Clerk has sent photographs to Shelter Maintenance for a quote to repair the A6 Bus Shelter.

18/11.15 - Items for Decision:

- (1) T/18/00188/TCA Fell 1 no Cypress tree, 24 The Hill, Cromford.
- (2) T/18/00183/TCA Fell 1 no Willow tree & 1 no Sycamore, Land between unnamed road & Lea Brook Road, Lea Bridge.
- (3) Refund B Bowman £5.99 for bulbs purchased for winter planting.
- (4) Refund C Easton £25.98 for plants purchased for Scarthin Memorial etc.
- (5) Pay K L Communications £141.60 for website hosting & domain reg.

All in favour.

18/11.16

Finance	(a)	Accounts for Payment	Amount
Cheque No	Payee		
001979	Mrs D Land	– Salary & Expenses	£ 613.91
001980	Mr J Mee	– Salary	£ 134.88
001981	Spotless	– Bus Shelter Cleaning	£ 50.00

(b) Budget Appraisal/Risk Assessment - Statement Supplied

18/11.17. Items for Information

Thanks to everyone who contributed to the 100 year memorial.
Cllr Earnshaw requested that the irrelevant car sign in the Market Place be removed.
The Rotary Club will be in the village with Santa’s sleigh on Tuesday 6th December.
The De-fib has been used.

18/11.18 Correspondence

Date of next meeting: Wednesday 19th December, 2018